
From: Lowitt, ian T [ilowitt@lehman.com]. Sent:2/29/2008 5:28PM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: Felder, Eric [efelder@lehman.com]; Callan, Erin [ecallan@lehman.com]. 

Cc: 

Bee: 

Subject: Re:. 
:;:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:;: 

Till earnings clarify situation or is it more serious than that ? Heard that panic about funding at 
bear has died down from summer and fall due primarily to asset sales. 
I an 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Felder, Eric 
To: Lowitt, lan T; Callan, Erin 
Sent: Fri Feb 29 17:14:28 2008 
Subject: 

I think we hit the point today where brokers will have no mkt access for a while. Fyi 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
BY LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. 

LBH I_ SEC07940 _ 053967 


